
 
 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF ROCKLIN  

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE 
DATE: October 5, 2017 

TIME:  3:00 PM 
PLACE:    City Council Chambers  3970 Rocklin Road 

www.rocklin.ca.us 
 

 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 

1. Meeting called to Order  
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Minutes 
• September 5, 2017 ARC Meeting Minutes 

 
4. Citizens Addressing the Committee on Non Agenda Items 

 
 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW ITEMS 
 

5. Sierra Gateway Apartments (College District) 
First meeting to review the project.  
 
Action: Recommend approval of the project design to the Planning Commission or request further 
modifications to the project design 
 

6. Quarry Place Retail (Quarry District) 
Second meeting to review requested changes to the rooflines of the two retail buildings. 
 
Action: Recommend approval of the project design to the Planning Commission or request further 
modifications to the project design 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

7. Informational Items and Presentations 
8. Reports from City Staff 
9. Adjournment 

 
                
 

GENERAL MEETING INFORMATION 
 
 

CITIZENS ADDRESSING THE COMMITTEE 
 
Citizens may address the Architectural Review Committee on any items on the agenda, when the item is considered.  
Citizens wishing to speak may request recognition from the presiding officer by raising his or her hand.  An opportunity 
will be provided for citizens wishing to speak on non-agenda items to similarly request recognition and address the 
Architectural Review Committee. Three to five-minute time limits may be placed on citizen comments. 

Page 1



 
Architectural Review Committee 
Agenda of October 5, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
ACCOMMODATING THOSE INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Rocklin encourages those with disabilities to 
participate fully in the public hearing process.  If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in 
our public hearing process or programs, please contact our office at (916) 625-5160 well in advance of the public 
hearing or program you wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. 
 
WRITTEN MATERIAL INTRODUCED INTO THE RECORD 
 
Any citizen wishing to introduce written material into the record at the hearing on any item is requested to provide a 
copy of the written material to the Planning Department prior to the hearing date so that the material may be 
distributed to the Architectural Review Committee prior to the hearing. 
 
WRITINGS RECEIVED AFTER AGENDA POSTING 
 
Any writing related to an agenda item for the open session of this meeting distributed to the Architectural Review 
Committee less than 72 hours before this meeting is available for inspection at the Community Development 
Department, 3970 Rocklin Road, First Floor, Rocklin, during normal business hours. These writings will also be available 
for review at the Architectural Review Committee meeting in the public access binders. 
 
LEGAL CHALLENGES AND APPEAL PERIOD 
 
Legal challenges to any meeting items may be limited to only those issues which are raised at the meeting described in 
the notice or in written correspondence delivered to the City at or prior to the meeting (Government Code Section 
65009). 
 
Appeals of decisions of the Architectural Review Committee in which the Architectural Review Committee has final 
decision making authority shall be governed by Chapter 17.86 of the Rocklin Municipal Code.  Appeals of determination 
or actions of the Architectural Committee may be made to the Planning Commission by filing written notice thereof 
with the Planning Department not later than ten (10) days after the day on which the act or determination appealed 
was made. The ten-day (10) period for filing the notice of appeal is jurisdictional and shall not be waived.  
 
FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
Any person interested in an agenda item may contact the Planning Staff prior to the meeting date, at 3970 Rocklin 
Road, Rocklin, CA 95677 or by phoning (916) 625-5160 for further information. 
 
 
P:\PUBLIC PLANNING FILES\ARC\10.05.17 ARC Meeting\10.05.17 ARC Agenda.doc 

 
 

Page 2



 
 

 

MINUTES 
CITY OF ROCKLIN  

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE 
DATE: September 5, 2017 

TIME:  3:00 PM 
PLACE:    City Council Chambers  3970 Rocklin Road 

www.rocklin.ca.us 
 

 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
1. Meeting called to Order at 3:02pm 

 
2. Review of Purpose of the Committee 

 
Marc Mondell reviewed the purpose of the Architectural Review Committee which is: 
To serve as a recommending body to the Planning Commission on building architectural design within the 
University, College, Quarry and Granite Drive Districts including the following elements: 

 
a.  Building architectural design 
b.  Building signage 
c.  Incorporation of building related art 
  

3. Roll Call 
 
 Ken Broadway, Member 
 Gregg McKenzie, Member  
 Marc Mondell, Presiding Officer 
 Carl Sloan, Member 
 Scott Yuill, Member  

 
4. Minutes – none 

 
5. Committee Operational Procedures 

a. Committee is a recommending only body 
b. Meetings will be recorded 
c. Public will be allowed to speak 
d. Monthly standing meetings will be set up 
e. City Attorney’s office will attend  
f. Marc Mondell will be the Presiding Member 
 

6. Citizens Addressing the Committee on Non Agenda Items - None 
 
 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW ACTION ITEMS 
 
7. Rocklin Gateway Apartments  

 
Nate Anderson presented the project to the Committee. 

 
  After seeing the project, the Committee discussed and concluded: 

Page 3



 
Architectural Review Committee 
Agenda of September 5, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 

a. Steel lattice element is preferred 
b. Center area of the building needs more enhancements and awnings 
c. Corner element needs to be redesigned to be match the metal lattice elevation 
d. Revisions can be made and approved by the Economic & Community Development Director 

 
Motion by Member McKenzie and seconded by Member Yuill approving modifications consistent to Elevation No. 1 and 
with the window elements to be metal and direction that the corner elements use materials and designed to match and 
the inset area have awnings added over the upper floor windows to the satisfaction of the Economic and Community 
Development Director. 
 
Ayes: McKenzie, Yuill, Broadway, Mondell 
Noes: Sloan 
Abstain: 
Absent: 
 
8. Quarry Place Apartments & Retail – Quarry District 
 
 Dara Dungworth presented the project to the Committee. 
 
  After seeing the project, the Committee discussed and concluded: 
 
 Retail Buildings 
 

a. Parapet wall/roof on the buildings and would like to see: 
• More substantial roof lines; maintain continuity with the apartment rooflines 
• Add more varied roof line such as gable or shed elements 
• Requested to bring back for recommendation of approval prior to Planning Commission meeting. 

 
 Apartments 
 

a. Stone being used too sparingly 
• Add stone to first floor of longer elevation of all buildings 

b. Colors are too dark – would like lighter, brighter paint colors 
c. Revisions can be made and approved by the ECD Director prior to going to Planning Commission 

 
Motion by Member Yuill and seconded by Member Sloan recommend to approve the design scheme with additional 
stone on the apartments and a couple of color hues back to the Planning Commission. 
 
Ayes: Yuill, Sloan, Mondell, McKenzie, Broadway 
Noes:  
Abstain: 
Absent: 
 
  
9. Placer Creek Apartments – University District 
 
 Dara Dungworth presented the project to the Committee. 
 

Page 4



 
Architectural Review Committee 
Agenda of September 5, 2017 
Page 3 
 
  After seeing the project, the Committee discussed and concluded: 
 

a. Generally approved contemporary architecture but would like to see additional metallic elements on 
corners of exterior facing buildings visible from the public right of way and at project entries. 

b. Requested to bring back for recommendation of approval prior to Planning Commission meeting. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
10. Informational Items and Presentations 

 
a. Sierra Gateway Apartments – College District (Informational Review Only) 
 
This item will need to be rescheduled for another ARC meeting since it was not included in the items for action. 
 

11. Reports from City Staff – None 
 

12. Adjournment at 4:39pm 
 

 
 
 
 
 
P:\PUBLIC PLANNING FILES\ARC\09.05.17 ARC Meeting\09.05.17 ARC Minutes.doc 

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24


	01 Sierra Gateway Apts - ARC Exhibit.pdf
	Page 1 from Sierra Gateway Architecture_Resubmittal_033117_11X17_sm
	Pages 9-10 from Sierra Gateway Architecture_Resubmittal_033117_11X17_sm-2
	Pages 16-17 from Sierra Gateway Architecture_Resubmittal_033117_11X17_sm-3
	Pages 24-25 from Sierra Gateway Architecture_Resubmittal_033117_11X17_sm-4
	Pages 35-36 from Sierra Gateway Architecture_Resubmittal_033117_11X17_sm-5
	Pages from Illustrative

	Quarry Place ARC - Retail Architectural (10.05.17).pdf
	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6




